Longleaf Elementary School

SAC Minutes- December 4th, 2019

Attendance:

Jason Sherburne (Principal), Rick Dillon (Assistant Principal), Ruth Singer (Co-chair), Eddy Lynn Kledzik (Chair), Nina Lloyd (Secretary), Kaylee Whalen, Barbara Jaynes, Megan Pace, Jessica Orr, Bonnie Martin, Jeanna Carol, Rob Goyer

Call to Order:

A meeting of the Longleaf Elementary School Advisory Council was held in the Longleaf Elementary media center on December 4th, 2019. Chair Eddylynn Kledzik called the meeting to order at 4:04pm.

Eddylynn Kledzik verified that a quorum was met.

Agenda Adoption:

Ruth Singer motions to approve adoption of the agenda; second by Rob Goyer

Minutes:

Ruth Singer motions to approve the minutes of November 20th, 2019; second by Rob Goyer.

Old Business:

1. Reviewed established meeting norms that were decided on as a group with documents provided by Eddy Lynn Kledzik.

New Business:

- 2. Jason Sherburn discussed the results of the ballots regarding A+ school Recognition Funding.
 - a. 66 Ballots were turned in determining that teachers would like 100% of monies given to go towards staff bonuses. Equal amount to all.
 - b. Ballot results are as followed:
 - 35 voted for option 1 (equal amount to all employees)
 - 31 voted for option 2 (Two tiers)
 - 0 voted for option 3 (Neither, feedback requested)
 - c. It was discussed that if Farrah is able to finalize by 12/9/2019, that the funds will be available on the 1/15/20 paycheck.
 - d. Eddy Lynn Kledzik motioned to approve the results of the ballot; second by Ruth Singer
- Recap of Parent Leadership Meeting
 - a. Ruth Singer shared notes and highlights from meeting
 - I. Sheriff spoke on:
 - P3 Safety Campus
 - Campus safety measures
 - Shooter drills
 - Student anxiety
 - Need for more funding for mental health
 - II. Susan Clark spoke on:
 - School advocacy for military families
 - The use of military life counselors
 - Tudor.com- a website for active duty military that is available for free
 - Starbase- a hands on STEM event for title 1 schools
- III. If interested in more in depth notes and information on the meeting, Ruth Singer will share all her info. Email her @ rsinger9@gmail.com

SAC Funds:

4. SAC funds have had no change as there have been no recent deposits or withdrawals. Account balance is **\$3,507.81**

Open Agenda:

- 5. It was discussed that there is NO limit on the amount of SAC meetings.
 - 6. A review of the SAC bylaws ARTICLE V states:
- *A vacancy occurs with resignation or absenteeism as defined as two regularly scheduled meetings missed during the school year. A written notice to the Chairperson for emergency situations may excuse the absence. Resignation by a member shall be made in writing to the Principal or the Chairperson.
 - It was discussed to reach out to those who have missed at least 1 meeting and inquire on their status.
 - 7. We Still actively looking for a new community partner.
 - No limit on the amount of community partners
 - May not be a parent or legal guardian
 - May be a Grandparent
 - 8. Discussed new ballot for next year's SAC member vote in
 - a. Make sure to make it clear that there is no limit on amount of yes's or no's
 - b. It was proposed that we vote on members at the end of the school year versus beginning. If parents want to join at the beginning of the school year they would be participants, no voting rights

Next Meeting Date and Time:

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, February 5th, 2020 at 4:00 PM in the media center.

Meeting Adjournment: Motion: Ruth Singer motioned to adjourn the meeting at 4:33 PM. Motion was carried unanimously.